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1) When is the proposal due?  

Proposals are due no later than 4 p.m. on March 16, 2022.  

 

2) How do I submit the proposal?  

Proposals will be submitted through the ISBE Attachment Manager. Completed proposals 

submitted electronically should be scanned into one PDF with all supporting documents and 

required signatures.  Choose "Early Childhood RFP” from the drop-down menu in Receiver 

Information. Submit the application using the button at the bottom of the page. 

 

3) Does this grant have a restricted or unrestricted indirect cost rate?  

 

This grant has a restricted indirect cost rate as of July 8, 2020.  This was incorrectly stated in the 

NOFO/RFP.  

 

4) What changes were made to the NOFO/RFP on March 8, 2022? Added March 8, 2022 

The scoring criteria on page fourteen was on a five-point scale and did not account for the 

questions valued at 10 points in Section 1 of the rubric. A ten-point scale was added.  

5) On page one Attachment 1 under Competition Identification there is a box for Not Applicable.  Is 

this box supposed to be selected because it doesn’t allow entry? Added March 8, 2022 

 

No information needs entered on page one of Attachment 1. The Not Applicable box may be left 

blank.  

https://sec1.isbe.net/attachmgr/default.aspx

